
Contractor Questions & Answers 
For Solicitation No. SCO150-12-R-N021 
Rappel Tower Construction at Tulua 
Valle del Cauca– Colombia                                               October 17, 2012 
 
Following is a list of the questions I have received from the contractors participating in the above 
solicitation. Each question is followed by the Government’s response. 
 
Question #1: According to the site visit, the provisional electrical installations will be from 
porter; however this site has only a receptacle. Please, confirm the capacity of this, if the 
receptacle is 220v or 110v. 
Answer: An amendment is being issued with the technical description of the new requirement for 
this item.  This amendment will be posted on the US Embassy web page.   
 
Question #2: Do any specifications for the project camp exist or can the contractor include any 
type of camp? 
Answer: There are no specifications for the type of camp, but refer to paragraphs 1.01 and 1.02 of 
Attachment 1 – Technical Specifications in which the electrical, water and sanitary requirements as 
well as the security recommendations are explicit. 
 
Question #3: The perimeter of the wall made out of sand bags is not clear due to the perimeter of 
the construction is 22 m. If the wall is located around the tower, the perimeter should be approx. 
80m (20x20m). Please confirm this dimension. 
Answer: An amendment is being issued with the technical description of the corrected requirement 
for this item. This amendment will be posted on the US Embassy web page. 
 
Question #4: The cushion system must be “cascara de arróz”? Is it possible to propose another 
alternative of material? 
Answer: The offeror must refer to paragraph 2.01.10 of Attachment 1 - Technical Specifications 
where this is described.  
 
Question #5: The ladder detail specified in the architecturel plan is different than the structural 
plan. The architectural plan (ladder detail) shows PAG C220X80 cal. 14 for stair sting 
“Gualdera”, PHR 2C12X6 cal. 14 “cajón” to support stair sting and steps in lamina alfajor 1/8”, 
while the structural plan shows C10”X15.3 for stair sting “Gualdera” anchored to the concrete 
platform with anchor bolts and steps in lamina alfajor t=4.5mm. Please confirm which one we 
must to use. 
Answer: The offeror must refer to the structural drawings (Attachment 3.1) for the specifics on the 
stairs detail.  
 
Question #6: Please specify in the structural plan the detail of the skids for concrete platforms and 
metallic side rope protectors for concrete platforms. We are not clear about where they are 
located and the type of material to use. 
Answer: The offeror shall take into account two pair of metallic skids made out of 3–inch heavy 
duty metallic pipe with metallic support pipes simulating the skid of a real helicopter. The offeror 
shall take into account that the support pipes shall be embedded inside the two concrete slabs.  
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Question #7: Which structures include metallic support structure? In the structural plan, there is a 
“suspension structure”.  Is it part of this item? 
Answer: The offeror shall follow what is specified in the structural drawings (Attachment 3.1). The 
suspension structures are described in the structural drawings. 
 
Question #8: The specifications of the type of coating of the steel structure are different between 
the structural plan and the specifications of the project. The structural plan specifies cleaning SP-
2 or SP-3, noncorrosive paint “anticorrosivo alquídico fosfato de zinc” 2.5-3.0 mils and finishing 
paint “esmalte alquídico” 2.0-3.0 mils, while the specifications of the project are base primer 
epoxy, “barrera epoxica” type, with a minimum dry paint thickness between 1.5-2.0 mil and 
finishing paint “esmalte uretano” with a minimum thickness of 2.0 mils. Also, in the list of 
minimum specifications for the structural elements (page 6 – technical specifications), it says 
that the structural elements shall be galvanized in heat by immersion according to the standard 
ASTM-A123. Please confirm the type of cleaning and the protection coating to use. 
Answer: The offeror shall refer to paragraph 3.01 of Attachment 1 - Technical Specifications 
where this is described. 
 
Question #9: Section A-1 is missing. 
Answer: Plano No. A-001 is included in the architectural drawings (Attachment 3.2) for this 
solicitation posted on the embassy’s web page. 
 
Question #10: In the site visit, a rough mortar for the walls was mentioned, but it does not appear 
in the bidding chart. 
Answer: In the site visit, it was clarified that the concrete block shall have “rough finishing along 
the external side of the wall”. Refer to paragraph 2.01.08 of Attachment 1 - Technical Specifications 
where this is described.   
 
Question #11: In the drawing, the cushion system nor the “cascara de arroz” is specified. 
Answer: The offeror must refer to paragraph 2.01.10 of Attachment 1 - Technical Specifications 
where this is described.  
 
Question #12: In the architectural drawing at level 1 area of the floor, it does not specify where it 
ends or if it has sidewalks.   
Answer: Plano No. C 01 of the structural drawings (Attachment 3.1) clearly shows the details of the 
level 1 area. No sidewalks are shown on the drawing. 
 
Question #13: The wall enclosure for the façade is not included in the official list.   
Answer: Refer to item 2.16 of the bidding chart (Attachment 2). 
 
Question #14: What is the value of the resistance that the grounding system must guarantee?  
Answer: The offeror shall refer to paragraph 4.02 of Attachment 1 - Technical Specifications 
where this is described. 
 
Question #15: In the case that this value is not reached, how would the additional work be paid? 
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Answer: Refer to the answer to Q14. 
 
Question #16: What is the height of the top floor? 
Answer: The architectural drawings as well as the structural drawings show in detail the height of 
each of the levels for the complete tower (Attachments 3.2 and 3.1). 
 
Question #17: The ¾-inch galvanized pipe would be installed along all the downspouts or just for 
the last 3 m.? 
Answer: The offeror shall refer to paragraph 4.03 of Attachment 1 - Technical Specifications 
where this is described. 
 
Question #18: Would equal-potential connections be made between the galvanized pipe, the 
grounding system and the tower structure? 
Answer: The offeror shall refer to paragraph 4.03 of Attachment 1 - Technical Specifications 
where this is described. 
 
Question #19: In the front view a chain link fence is shown but it is not listed in the official list? 
Answer: Refer to item 3.6 of the bidding chart (Attachment 2). 
 
Question #20: What is the diameter of the metallic rings? What material? Quantity and position? 
Answer: The architectural drawings as well as the structural drawings show in detail the location, 
quantity and diameter of the metallic rings (Attachments 3.2 and 3.1). 
 
Question #21: In the SOW, what does “ramps for the concrete platform” mean?  
Answer: It is not specified were exactly in the SOW the “ramps for the concrete platform” are 
mentioned; however the tower is formed by concrete platforms as shown on the architectural and 
structural drawings (Attachments 3.2 and 3.1). 
 
Question #22: For the suspension structure an axonometric view is requested for better 
understanding.  
Answer: The offeror shall refer to the architectural and structural drawings (Attachments 3.2 and 
3.1) that are part of the solicitation package where the dimensions and form of the tower are very 
clear. 
 
Question #23: How is the support system for the roof covers of the suspension zone at levels 3 
and 5.  
Answer: The support structure for the roof cover is specified in Planos No. E-06 and E-07 of the 
structural drawings (Attachment 3.1). 
 
Question #24: Point of connection of the electrical supply? Specifications talked about an existing 
point near the future tower but there was no way to be connected from there. Please provide 
length of connection, diameter of electrical cables, diameter and type of conduit, panelboards and 
breakers to be installed at the point of connection.   
Answer: Refer to the answer to Q1. 
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